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FROM: Jack D. Ellis e

SUBJECT: Response from Me@afdatcd July 16, 1992

DATE: July 27,:1992

Thank you for your note and the information about the
Women's Studies Interest Group at UAH. I am delighted at the
progress you have made within the College and the University
over the last few years, particularly in program development
and curricular innovation. I hope you will continue working
toward strengthening interdisciplinary study in the field,

with an eye to creating a minor. Please let me know when I
can be of assistance.
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